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and is, as he rightly obfcrves, a moft material

point tor a Commander in that part of the world 5

and it muft be acknowledged, coniidering what
the events of the war in North America havd

been thefe two lajl years, that it is no fmall con-

queft to make gver New England men, who,
till of /^/^, have not been accuftomed to fuch mif-

lortunes, and from their general characfter feem
as little formed to bear difappointments of that

kind, as any Subjeds whatever within his Ma-
jelly's dominions.

I have now. Sir, gone through the examina-

tion of what the writer of the Brittol letter afligns

for the caufes of our lailure in this year's Expe-
pition againft Cape Breton, and his reafons tor

it's being abandoned; but as the General and
Admiral might, for ought we know, give other

reafons for their condud in this Enterprize, than

what h(j has difclofed in his letter, and which we
are at prefent unacquainted with, it would be

prejudging in the caic, to form a conclufive

Opinion, without hearing thofe reafonsjjif any

fuch there be.

In the mean time I would obferve to you,

that from feveral marks difcernable in the Briftol

letter, the writer of it, whoever he is, appears to

me, not only to have refided in Halifax at the

time of holding the feveral Councils of war there,

which he mentions, but likewife to have had a

participation in them. His privity to many
things relative to that Council, wherein he fays

the refolutwn of abandoning the Enterprize was

taken \
particularly the unanimous agreement of

the
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